

PTA MINUTES

Meeting Title: Meadowburn Primary School PTA Meeting

Venue: Eagle Lodge, Hilton Rd, Bishopbriggs

Date: 12th March 2020

Time: 6.30pm - 8pm

Attendees- Lyndsey McAlorum, Gayle Don, Sam McLean, Claire Hedley, Tracey MacMillan, Fiona Walker

Apologies- Mhairi Colston, Alyson McDade, Ruth Adey, Mrs Doherty, Georgia Patterson

AGENDA	DISCUSSIONS AND AGREEMENTS	ACTIONS
1. PTA positions	No Vacant Positions	
2. Minutes	Previous minutes and AGM minutes circulated via e-mail and accepted as an accurate record.	Mrs Doherty to upload to school website.
3. Finance	Balance currently £11387.63 Reimbursement agreed to Mr McDade for ground fixing kits re picnic benches	Gayle to chase up Calendar advert money
4. Forthcoming events	Christmas fayre – Gayle updated that we are not able to hold it on a Sunday as was previously suggested so settled on 28 th November, 2-4 pm Decades Disco – 28 th May fancy dress	Hall let to be booked as soon as the booking system allow – Gayle

	<p>Art School Murals</p> <p>Walls will require to be prepared by 9th May in order for work to begin.</p> <p>25th April @10am as suggested date to rally volunteers, obviously weather dependant. Looking for 20 volunteers to assist with painting and outdoor maintenance</p> <p>Health Week</p> <p>Fruit for school, has been problematic to get volunteers to help with purchasing and preparing fruit, suggested that we should donate money to school to purchase fruit of their choice.</p> <p>Adventure Course</p> <p>50th Anniversary Celebrations</p> <p>School tea party taking place on 15th May for pupils only</p> <p>P7 Leavers Event</p> <p>Due to take place on 16th June</p> <p>Summer Fayre</p> <p>5th June 2020 6.30-8.30 pm</p> <p>To Be arranged</p> <p>Alpacas</p> <p>Tennis, Burger Van, Beat the Goalie, Ambulance Service</p> <p>Ice Cream Van, A Star Sports</p> <p>Bricks for Kidz, Pocket Money Stall, Tuck Shop</p> <p>Hair -check with Lianne Devine</p> <p>Face Paint – check with Sheena & Heather</p> <p>Inflatables, Fire Service</p> <p>On the night – Treasure map, Coconut Shy, Bottle Stand</p>	<p>PTA to source masonry paint brushes</p> <p>£200 to be donated to school for fruit</p> <p>Fiona Walker & Fiona Nelson</p> <p>Alyson</p> <p>Claire</p> <p>Sam</p> <p>Gayle</p> <p>Fiona</p>
--	--	--

	<p>Matchbox Challenge</p> <p>September</p>	
<p>5. AOCB</p>	<p>Due to the ongoing concerns re coronavirus and the fact that other countries have gone into lockdown situations Sam will seek guidance from Miss Campbell on what, if any, progression should be made with the above plans.</p> <p>Playground Markings</p> <p>Designs have been selected by school and Mrs Doherty liaising with company for completion of project. To be updated in due course</p>	<p>Confirmed with Miss Campbell to hold all activity until further notice.</p>
<p>6. Next meeting Date</p>	<p>TBA</p>	<p>Meadowburn Primary</p>